
Livonia Joint Zoning Board ofAppeals
October 5, 2015

Present: ChairP. Nilsson, M. Sharman, R. Bergin, G. Cole, B. Weber,  
Code Enforcement Officer A. Backus, Recording Secretary B. Miles

AGENDA:   ( 1) Acceptandapprove themeeting minutes ofAugust 17, 2015

2) PaulSchultz – 3554CampRunDr.   
Request forareavariance torebuild asingle family twostory residence which violates
sidesetback requirements at3554CampRunDr., Livonia, NY.   

3) ChrisWegener – 3598Shoreline Dr.   
Request foranareavariance foraproposed second story addition which violates setback
requirements andthatnononconforming building shallbeenlarged, extended or
increased.   

4) JohnandPatriciaFeola – 3656Shoreline Dr.   
Request foranareavariance foraproposed second story addition which violates setback
requirements andthatnononconforming building shallbeenlarged, extended or
increased.    

ChairP. Nilsson opened themeeting at7:06p.m.   

1) Acceptandapprove themeeting minutesofAugust17, 2015
ChairP. Nilsson asked foramotion onthemeeting minute forAugust 17, 2015
M/2/C (M. Sharman/G. Cole) toapprove theAugust 17, 2015Livonia JointZoning Board ofAppeals

meeting minutes assubmitted.   
Motion carried: 5-0

2) PaulSchultz – 3554CampRunDr.   

CEOAdam Backus readthePublic Notice:   
PLEASETAKENOTICEthattheLIVONIAJOINTZONINGBOARDOFAPPEALSwillholdapublichearingon
MondayOctober5, 2015at7p.m. attheLivoniaTownHall, 35Commercial Street, Livonia, NewYorkto
consider theapplicationofPaulM. SchultzforanareavariancepursuanttoSection150-17Cofthe
ZoningCodeOfLivonia.  Theareavariance isrequested torebuildasinglefamily twostoryresidence.   
Thisproposalwillviolatetherequirements according toSection150-31G (2) whichstatetheminimum
sidesetbackrequirement. Thisproperty islocatedonthelakesideat3554CampRunDr., Livonia, New
YorkandiszonedNeighborhood Residential.  Thisapplication isonfileintheBuildingZoning
Department intheLivoniaTownHall, 35Commercial Street, Livonia, NewYork, forpublicreview.  All
interested partieswillbeheardatthistime.   

Chair Nilsson invited Mr. Schultz tocome forward andexplain totheBoard what theyareplanning to
do.  Stephen Schultz came forward andintroduced himself totheBoard andexplained thatheisthe
spokesperson forhisbrother PaulSchultz, wholives inTexas.  Stephen stated thathehasincluded a
Durable General Power ofAttorney stating thatheisacting onbehalf ofhisbrother Paul.  CEO Adam
Backus hadasked himtosupply acopyforthisproject.   

Page1 | 3



Livonia Joint Zoning Board ofAppeals
October 5, 2015

Stephen explained thattheirplans aretodemolish theexisting 1 ½ storycottage at3554 Camp RunDr.  
andreplace witha2storycottage.  Theywould likethenewbuild toremain close tothenorthern
boundary.  Thiswillkeep thelinesiteopenfortheneighbors across thestreet andleaves thesideyard
access which isshared withoursouthern neighbors unchanged.  Stephen explained that thecurrent house
is7.8feetfromthenorthern property lineandtheexisting chimney onthenorth sideofthehouse isat6.3
feetfromthatproperty line.  Thenewhousewillbeat7.8feetfromthenorthern property lineandthey
willalsopush thehouse 15feetfurther fromthewater/lake.  Theywillbealigning thehouse morewith
theexisting garage.  Theoverhang willbenocloser tohouse than9feet.     

Rosemary Bergin stated thatshewanted toclarify that theexisting house wasbeing demolished.  Stephen
indicated yes.  Gwen Colestated thatshehastalked with theneighbors andtheyareallgood withthe
project.   

ChairP. Nilsson opened themeeting uptoanyone thatwished tocomment orhasanyquestions.  Patwho
livesat3550Camp RunDrivestated theyhavenoissuewithwhere thenewhouse isbeing placed and
theyareverysupportive oftheproject.  ChairP. Nilsson closed thepublic hearing.     

ChairP. Nilsson asked ifthere wasanyfurther discussion orcomments.   Heasked theboard togo
through theareavariance criteria:   

1. Willanundesirable change beproduced inthecharacter oftheneighborhood orwilladetriment
tonearby properties becreated bygranting thevariance?  No

2. Canthebenefit sought bytheapplicant beachieved bysome feasible method other thana
variance?      No

3. Istherequested variance substantial?   No

4. Will theproposed variance haveanadverse effectofimpact onthephysical orenvironmental
conditions intheneighborhood ordistrict?   Yes – will improve

5. Isthealleged difficulty self-created?    Yes

ChairP. Nilsson asked ifanyone hadanyfurther comments, therewerenone.  ChairP. Nilsson asfora
motion.    

M/2/C (B. Weber/G. Cole) toapprove thevariance assubmitted.   
Motion carried:   5to0

3) ChrisWegener – 3598Shoreline Dr.   

4) JohnandPatriciaFeola – 3656Shoreline Dr.   

G. Colestated thatshedidnotseeanysignsposted at3598 Shoreline Driveand3656Shoreline Drive,  
therefore shemoved thatthese twocases notbediscussed oranyaction betakenonthematthismeeting.   
Shequestioned whytheywerenotposted andalsoraised theconcern that legally these signs needtobe
posted sothatneighbors andconcerned persons know what ishappening intheirneighborhood.  Chris

Page2 | 3



Livonia Joint Zoning Board ofAppeals
October 5, 2015

Wegener stated thatnotices areposted intheLivingston County News.  Theresponse fromtheBoard was
thatsome people donotgettheLivingston County News andthesignisthenotice forthose thatdonot
getthepaper anditispartoftheprocedures forobtaining variances.   

CEOAdam Backus asked Chris ifhehadthesignsandChris indicated no.  G. ColeandCEOAdam
Backus both indicated that thesigns legally havetobeposted for10days.  There wasdiscussion
regarding getting theChris Wegener andJohnandPatricia Feola legalnotices intothepaper forthenext2
weeks.  Chris Wegener willneedtocome intotheoffice toreschedule thepublic hearings.   
There wasmotion toput thelegalnotices back intotheLivingston County NewsM/2/C (M. Sharman / B.  
Weber):  5to0.   

Itwasstated thatbothproperties 3598Shoreline Dr. and3656Shoreline Dr. willneed tocome backtoa
future ZBAmeeting fortheirvariances.  R. Bergin asked Chris ifheknew about thesignsandhestated
thatKevin Masterson wasatthesitesoftheabove properties andhemadeacomment about thesignsnot
beingup.  CEOAdam Backus clarified thathedoesnotplace signsonbehalf oftheapplicant.   

Chair Nilsson asked foramotion toadjourn theLivonia Joint Zoning Board Meeting at7:35pm. M/2/C
B. Weber / G. Cole)   

Motion carried:        5 to 0

Respectfully submitted,    

BettyMiles
Recording Secretary

Page3 | 3


